



County of Albemarle
Community Development Department - Planning

Rebecca Ragsdale
rragsdale@albemarle.org
Telephone: (434) 296-5832 ext.3226

June 2, 2025

Kendra Moon
Line-Grade
222 West South Street
Charlottesville, VA 22902
Kmoon@line-grade.com

RE: SP-2025-00001 Field School

Dear Ms. Moon,

The Albemarle County Planning Commission at its meeting, May 27, 2025, recommended approval of the above noted Special Use Permit by a vote of 7:0, for the reasons and conditions stated in the staff report.

Should you have any questions regarding the above-noted action, please contact me.

Sincerely,
Rebecca Ragsdale
Planning Manager
Planning Division

cc: File